Dell Display Manager 2.1 for Windows

User's Guide





NOTE: A NOTE indicates important information that helps you make better use of your computer.

Copyright © 2022 Dell Inc. or its subsidiaries. All rights reserved. Dell, EMC, and other trademarks are trademarks of Dell Inc. or its subsidiaries. Other trademarks may be trademarks of their respective owners.

2022 - 12

Rev. A01

Contents

Overview	5
System Requirements	5
Downloading and setting up the DDM 2.1	6
Downloading the DDM 2.1	6
Connecting the monitor to your computer	6
Before launching the DDM 2.1	7
Launching DDM 2.1	8
Menu Launcher	8
Main Menu	. 14
Adjusting the brightness and contrast	. 16
Managing multiple video inputs	17
Configuring the Picture-in-Picture/Picture-by-Picture (PIP/PBP) mode	
Assigning shortcut keys	. 20
Setting the monitor display mode	. 22
Auto change color preset when using specific	
application	
Organizing windows with Easy Arrange	. 25
Layout	
Easy Memory	
Settings	
Using the Application Window Snap	. 31
Configuring the Gaming Settings	. 32
Setting up the KVM	. 34
	Deell

Changing KVM configuration
Personalize settings 40
Changing Menu Launcher configuration
Changing Launch DDM Hotkey configuration
Applying energy conservation features
Color Management 43
Automatically adjust the default color profile in Windows when the color preset in monitor is changed 43
Automatically change the color preset based on the
change in the ICC profile 43 Changing the ICC profile in Windows 44
Resetting monitor settings
Import/Export application settings 45
Additional settings of DDM 2.1
Help 49
Troubleshooting
Understand the different states of DDM 2.1 51
Dell monitors not supported by DDM 2.1
Unable to detect supported Dell monitor
Compatibility between DDM 1.x and DDM 2.1
Getting more information on troubleshooting 53
Application Windows Snap
Improve DDM 2.1
Updating DDM 2.1 software and monitor
firmware
Updating the monitor firmware

Overview

Dell Display Manager 2.1 (DDM 2.1) is a Windows application used to manage a monitor or a group of monitors.

DDM 2.1 allows you to configure the monitor settings, control power settings, organize applications in different screen layouts, and other functions on supported Dell monitors.

After installing DDM 2.1, it runs each time you restart your computer. A quick access icon is available in the system taskbar, with information about connected monitors available when you hover your cursor over the DDM icon.



System Requirements

DDM 2.1 supports the following x86-based Windows:

- · Windows 10 build 17763 and above
- Windows 11



NOTE: Screenshots in this document are for illustrative purposes only. Some functions may not be supported by your monitor.

Downloading and setting up the DDM 2.1

Downloading the DDM 2.1

- Browse for your monitor model name, or type it in at https:// www.dell.com/support.
- Download the DDM 2.1 for Windows from the list of downloads, and install it on your computer. You can also visit https://www.dell.com/support/ddm and download the software from the site. The Dell support website detects the OS of the device, and Dell Display Manager 2.1 download link will appear if you are browsing from a Windows OS device. Alternatively, Windows OS can be selected from the Operating System drop-down list.

Connecting the monitor to your computer

1. Connect the monitor to your computer by following the steps that are specified in the monitor user guide.



NOTE: The connectivity diagrams are for illustrative purposes only. Refer to your monitor user guide for the complete information.

DELI

Before launching the DDM 2.1

Before launching the DDM 2.1, select **Others** on the monitor's On-screen Display (OSD), and ensure that the DDC/CI function is set as On.





NOTE: Only Easy Arrange is enabled if DDC/CI function is set as Off.

Launching DDM 2.1

Menu Launcher

Click the DDM 2.1 icon on the system taskbar to open the **Menu Launcher** box. When multiple Dell monitors are connected to the computer, you can select any monitor from the drop-down list to control the settings of the monitor. Alternatively, you can open the menu launcher from the program menu.



The **Menu Launcher** box provides quick access to the following commonly used functions:

- Display
- · Brightness/Contrast
- · Color
- · Easy Arrange
- KVM (optional)
- · Gaming (optional)

Display

The following image shows a shortcut link to access the display settings of your computer, and allows you to configure your screen resolution, scale, and layout.





Brightness/Contrast

Adjust the brightness and contrast (or luminance) level of the selected model. If you have multiple monitors, select the monitor from the drop-down list or move the dialog to the monitor you want to adjust.



NOTE: The minimum value of contrast setting is set to 25% to maintain the visibility on the screen.

DELI

Color

Change color preset to suit user preferences on the screen. Click **More** for more settings.



NOTE: For more information, refer to Auto change color preset when using specific application.



Easy Arrange

A list of the recommended or recently used layouts and easy memory profiles are displayed for quick selection, as shown in the following image. The **Save Current Layout** function allows you to save the current window arrangement on screen as a custom layout.

Dell	×
🖵 Display	~
🔆 🛛 Brightness / Contrast	~
& Color	~
🖬 Easy Arrange	^
Recent Layout Save Current Layout	
Easy Memory App Profile ①	
Add Profile	
More	

Dell

KVM

After setting up the KVM, you can switch keyboard and mouse between computers. Refer to the section **Setting up the KVM** to use the **Setup wizard**.



Gaming

For the monitors that support vision engine, you can select and switch the Vision Engine modes from the **Gaming** function.





Feature	Function	Description
Quick Access to DDM	Shortcut key to launch the Menu Launcher box	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+M) to launch the Menu Launcher. To customize your preferred hotkey, select Personalize.
	Select the monitor when multiple monitors are	 If you have more than one monitor connected, you can select the monitor from the drop-down list or simply drag the UI to the monitor you want to control.
	connected or drag the UI to the monitor you want to control	 When the monitor is selected, the monitor icon with the model name appears on the respective monitor screen to indicate the selected monitor.
		 Press Alt+M to bring up the Menu Launcher of the monitor where the mouse pointer is placed.

Main Menu

Launch DDM 2.1 by one of the following methods:

• On the system taskbar, right-click the **DDM** icon, and select **Open Dell Display Manager...**.

Open Dell Display Manager
Save Diagnostic Report Save Monitor Asset Report Application Window Snap
Help Refresh Exit

• Click the **DDM** icon from the **Menu Launcher** box.

Dell		×
	Display	
	Brightness / Contrast	
	Color	
	Easy Arrange	

The menu system provides a set of menu and submenus to adjust the DDM 2.1 functions.



DØLL

Adjusting the brightness and contrast

On the DDM 2.1 menu, select **Brightness/Contrast** to change the brightness and contrast levels.

Feature	Function	Description
Brightness/ Contrast	Brightness / Contrast	 Adjust the brightness and contrast of the monitor.
	Enable Display matrix control	 Enable this function to apply the brightness, contrast, and color preset control to the connected monitors of the same model.

NOTE: The Enable Display matrix control option is available only when multiple monitors of the same model are connected.



NOTE: The minimum value of contrast setting is set to 25% to maintain the visibility on the screen.

Managing multiple video inputs

The **Input Source** menu allows you to manage multiple video inputs that are connected to your Dell monitor. This makes it easy to switch between inputs while you work on multiple computers.

Under **General**, all of the video input ports available on your monitor are displayed. You can assign each input a name and an USB upstream port.

۲		Dell						
÷¢:	Brightness / Contrast			General				
Ð	Input Source		Current input sou	<i>rr</i> 9		USB-C		
Ġ	Color							
œ	Easy Arrange		Rename inputs ar	nd assign USB connec	tivity			
00	кум		Input		Input Name	USB In		
☆	Personalize		-		USB-C			
Ħ	Others		USB-C					
			DP		DP	USB-B		
			HDMI1		HDMI1			
			HDMI2		HDMI2			

NOTE: For more information, refer to your monitor user guide for the available inputs.

DEL

17

Configuring the Picture-in-Picture/Picture-by-Picture (PIP/ PBP) mode

- 1. Click the **PIP/PBP** mode to enable the split screen function on the supported models.
- 2. Click Toggle between positions to change the PIP position.
- **3.** From the **Input 1** drop-down list, select the main input, followed by selecting the sub-input from the **Input 2** drop-down list to change the main or sub inputs.
- **4.** Click **USB Switch** to switch the USB upstream port that is associated with active input sources.

۲		Dell					¢	0	×
	Brightness / Contrast				PIP/P8P				
	biginness / contrast		PIP/PBP Off						
Ð	Input Source								
٩	Color								
			PIP						
•	Easy Arrange								
	KVM								
			PBP						
	Personalize								
	Others								
		Inpu	t 1: USB-C			Input 2: DP			
				Vid	eo Swap USB Swi				

5. Click Video Swap to swap input sources.

۲		Dell					Ô	0	×
	Brightness / Contrast				PIP/PBP				
Ð	Input Source		PIP/PBP Off						
	Color			l					
œ	Easy Arrange		PIP						
	кум		РВР						
	Personalize								
	Others								
		۲r 	iput 1: USB-C			Input 2: DP			
				Vid	eo Swap USB Swi	itch			

NOTE: For more information, refer to your monitor user guide for the available PIP/PBP functions.

Assigning shortcut keys

You can assign shortcut keys for quick access to the Input Source functions.



Feature	Function	Description
Hotkeys	Toggle current input source	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+C) to toggle the input sources. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Favorite Hotkey Inputs	 Configure your preferred hotkey to toggle to your favorite input source. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Hotkey to switch between two input sources	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+I) to toggle between the two frequently used input sources. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Swap two inputs of PIP/PBP windows	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+W) to swap the PIP/PBP main and sub-input. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.



Feature	Function	Description
Hotkeys	Zoom In/Out PBP 4 windows	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+Z) to zoom in/out the PBP window. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Change PIP position	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+Q) to change the position of PIP. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	UnderScan	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+A) to enable or disable underscan. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
		NOTE: The underscan function is supported only on the following models:
		• Dell U4320Q
		Dell U4323QE

NOTE: For more information, refer to your monitor user guide for the available PIP/PBP functions.

NOTE: If there are multiple monitors connected, the configured hotkeys will be synchronized across the monitors for ease of use. To trigger the function for the selected monitor, move the mouse to the monitor and press the hotkey.

DEL

Setting the monitor display mode

The **Color** menu allows you to associate color preset mode with an application. When you select the **Auto Mode**, the DDM 2.1 automatically switches to the corresponding color preset mode whenever the associated application is activated. The color preset mode assigned to a particular application may be the same on each connected monitor, or it can vary from one monitor to another.

To add a new application to the assignment list, click **Add Application** to select applications or drag it from the **Windows Programs/Desktop** and drop to the current list. Select the color preset mode from the drop-down list for each application to associate preset to the applications.

۲		Dell	0 0 ×
	Brightness / Contrast	Manual	6500K ~
Ð	Input Source	Auto O	Add application
6		Jado G	Aud application
•	Easy Arrange		Standard ~
00	кум	UWP Application	Standard ~
☆	Personalize		Standard ~ X
II	Others		
		Night light (Off)	

Feature	Function	Description
Color	Manual	 Select the color preset mode manually from the user interface.
	Auto	 Enable this function to activate the color preset mode automatically when the associated application is selected as the active window.
		 Click the drop-down list to assign a preset mode to an application.
	Night light	Change the night light setting.



DELI

Auto change color preset when using specific application



- 1. Select Auto.
- 2. Click Add application.
- 3. Select desired applications and click OK.

			×
Application list Select Application from the list			
Sort by Name Sort	by Date		
📋 🗐 System Configuration			
🔲 🦉 System Information			
🗹 🛷 Paint			
Narrator Image: Marrator Image: Marrator Image: Marrator Image: Marrator			
ODBC Data Sources (6)	54-bit)		
🔲 🍯 On-Screen Keyboard			
	Cancel	ок	

4. Select desired color preset when using the application.



NOTE: The color preset mode assignments for batch files, scripts, shortcuts, and non-executable files, such as zip archives or packed files, are not supported.

Organizing windows with Easy Arrange

The **Easy Arrange** menu simplifies the way applications are displayed on windows on your monitor.

Layout

Perform the following steps to organize the windows:

- **1.** Select any of the predefined layouts to virtually divide the screen into multiple zones.
- **2.** Drag the application to your selected zone to position it in the zone. The application snaps to the selected zone.



Landscape mode of the Easy Arrange layouts

DELI

٥		Dell						۲	Ø	×
	Brightness / Contrast			Layout	Easy Memory	Settings				
Ð	Input Source		Recent			_	_			
€	Color		×					•		
	Easy Arrange		Custom You may dick th	e pencil icon to edit	the layout and save it here					
CO	KVM		2 Windows	<u> </u>	_					
☆	Personalize									
H	Others		3 Windows					•		I
			4 Windows							
								•		
			C Windows							

Portrait mode of the Easy Arrange layouts are displayed when you rotate the monitor

Perform the following steps to customize an existing layout:

- **1.** Hover the mouse pointer over the layout to be customized, and click the pen icon.
- **2.** Click and drag the partition line until the layout is customized to your preference.
- **3.** On the save dialog, choose one layout to replace and input the name of the new layout.
- 4. Click Save to complete customization.





DELI



Easy Memory

Easy Memory allows user to save application or files in their respective partition into different profiles and restore them manually, by scheduled time or at system start-up. Perform the following steps to create profile and launch it:

1. Click + to create a new profile.





2. Input the profile name and select a layout. Click Next.

			×
Easy Arrange Profil	e configuration		
1. Name the profile:	EA1		
2. Select the layout			
2 Windows			
3 Windows			
•		• •	
4 Windows			
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		•	
5 Windowe			
		 Next	

3. Assign application or file to be shown in each partition by clicking **+** or by dragging the file into partition. Click **Next**.

1 2 App/Document Window 1 Google Chrome I Window 2 Paint III		rofile configuration ations/documents to wi	ndows				×	
App/Document Window 1 Google Chrome Window 2 Paint								
Window 1 Google Chrome Window 2 Paint				2				
	App/Document							
Preview Back Next	Window 1 Go	ogle Chrome	•	Window 2	aint	•		
Preview Back Next								
	Preview				Back	Next		



4. Configure the time to launch the profile and click **Finish**.

			×
Easy Arrange Profile configuration 4. Launch option			
 Manually select the profiles created 			
 Automatically launch by time 	5 🔶 12	ᅌ РМ 🔶	
Launch during PC startup 1			
	Back	Finish	

Easy Arrange Memory usability may vary according to application type and launch behavior. **Easy Memory** works with general productivity apps such as Microsoft Office, Adobe, Web browsers and more.

Easy Memory might not be able to perform a window partition at launch if any of the following takes place:

- App displays a pop-up dialog box upon launch (i.e., login screen, error dialog, or unsaved files)
- · App is launched in full screen mode
- · Files are opened as individual tabs within the app
- Overlapping Easy Arrange layouts

DEL

Settings

Configure the personal preferences.

۰		Dell	© X
*	Brightness / Contrast	Layout Easy Memory Settings	
Ð	Input Source	Hotkey: Recent None	
Ġ	Color	Allow application to split side by side without gap	_
	Easy Arrange	Allow only zone positioning when SHIFT key is pressed	
60	кум		
☆	Personalize	Application Window Snap	
μţ.	Others		

Feature	Function	Description
Easy Arrange	Hotkey: Recent	Configure a hotkey (for example, Alt+R) to select recently used layouts. You can also change to your preferred hotkey here.
	Allow application to split side by side without gap	Enable this function to allow application snap side-by-side without gap.
	Allow only zone positioning when SHIFT key is pressed	Enables the Easy Arrange menu by pressing the Shift key.
	Span across multiple monitors	If you are using multiple monitors in an array or matrix, the Easy Arrange layout can be applied across all the monitors as one desktop. You need to align your monitors properly to make it effective.
	Application Window Snap	Snap any application into a split screen layout easily by dragging into the partition.



NOTE: If an application window cannot fit in the zone defined by Easy Arrange, the application may not display properly.

NOTE: The Span across multiple monitors can be enabled only for all connected monitors that have the same physical size, resolution, scaling settings, and are placed side-by-side.

Using the Application Window Snap

On the system taskbar, right-click the **DDM** icon, select **Application Window Snap** and check to turn on the function. When this function is enabled in DDM 2.1, drag the application to trigger a floating menu that contains the recently used **Easy Arrange** layouts. Drop the application on any of the listed layouts to perform window placement.

When this function is turned on, it replaces the **Easy Arrange** option such that user can snap their application conveniently to the respective monitor and zone in the latest four recently used **Easy Arrange** layout.

You many turn this function off from the **Easy Arrange** menu when you want to use **Span across multiple monitors**.

	Open Dell Display Manager
	Save Diagnostic Report
	Save Monitor Asset Report
~	Application Window Snap
	Help
	Refresh
	Exit



DEL

31

Configuring the Gaming Settings

You can configure the **Gaming** menu that is available only on Alienware and Dell Gaming monitors.

٥		Dell				(2)	0	×
- ; ¢;-	Brightness / Contrast		General					
€	Input Source	Game enhance mode			Off			
¢	Color	Response time						
8	Gaming							
œ	Easy Arrange	Dark Stabilizer						
	Personalize	Dark Stabilizer Toggle			Alt+S			
☆	Personalize							
μ.	Others							
٥		Dell				¢ '	0	×
•	Brightness / Contrast	Dell	General	Vision engine		÷ څ	0	×
*		Dell	General			© '	0	×
*	Input Source	Dell Vision engine	General		Night	© '	Ø	×
*			General			© '	0	×
*	Input Source		General		Night Clear Bino Chroma	0	0	×
* Đ	Input Source Color		General		Night Clear Bino Chroma Crosshair	© '	0	×
* • • •	Input Source Color Gaming		General		Night Clear Bino Chroma	\$ \$	0	×
* © © 03	Input Source Color Gaming Easy Arrange Personalize		General	2	Night Clear Bino Chroma Crosshair	¢ '	0	×
* • • •	Input Source Color Gaming Easy Arrange	Vision engine	General	2	Night Clear Bino Chroma Crosshair Off		0	×
* © © 03	Input Source Color Gaming Easy Arrange Personalize	Vision engine	Central	2	Night Clear Bino Chroma Crosshair Off		0	×
* © © 03	Input Source Color Gaming Easy Arrange Personalize	Vision engine	Central	2	Night Clear Bino Chroma Crosshair Off	¢	•	×
* © © 03	Input Source Color Gaming Easy Arrange Personalize	Vision engine	General	2	Night Clear Bino Chroma Crosshair Off		0	×



Feature	Function	Description
General	Game enhance mode	 Select the game enhance mode from the drop- down list.
	Response time	 Select the response time from the drop-down list.
	Dark Stabilizer	 Select the dark stabilizer from the drop-down list.
	Dark Stabilizer Toggle	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+S) to toggle the dark stabilizer levels. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Color preset	Click Color Preset for more color options.
Vision Engine	Vision Engine	 Select one or more vision engines that you can use when playing games.
	Switch Vision Engine	 Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+T) to toggle the Vision Engine. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.

NOTE: The Gaming menu functions and available options vary depending on the model of the monitor.

Setting up the KVM

For monitors that support the KVM function, follow the on-screen instructions to set up the devices that are connected to the monitor.

1. Select the number of sources your monitor is connected to.



2. Pair the input sources with their connectors and assign preferred names.

۲		Dell	භ ග ×
	Brightness / Contrast	USB KVM Settings	
	Input Source		Assign a friendly name to PC # 1
	Color		
⊞	Easy Arrange		Connect Video Cables to PCs. Use DP/USB-C/HDMI cables.
00	KVM		💿 🛥 USB-C(Active) 🛛 💶 DP
	Personalize		Connect USB Cables to PCs. Use USB-A/USB-C cables.
	Others		❶ ■ USB-C
			Back Next



۲		Dell	\$ O	×
*	Brightness / Contrast	USB KVM Settings		
Ð	Input Source		Assign a friendly name to PC # 2	
¢	Color			
œ	Easy Arrange		Connect Video Cables to PCs. Use DP/USB-C/HDMI cables.	
	кум		💿 💳 DP 💦 🗢 HDMI1	
☆	Personalize		O HDMI2 HDMI2 Connect USB Cables to PCs. Use USB-A/USB-C cables.	
ΞŦ	Others			
			● ¥ USB-B 🔿 🗢 USB-C	
			Back Next	

3. Connect keyboard and mouse to the monitor.

		Dell	٢	0	×
÷.	Brightness / Contrast				
Ð	Input Source	Connect keyboard and mouse For keyboard: Connect to rear of monitor (USB-A) For mouse: Connect to rear of monitor (USB-A)			
Ġ	Color	Note: You can also connect other USB Peripherals such as Webcam.			
œ	Easy Arrange				
00	KVM				
☆	Personalize				
	Others				
		Cancel	ext		

4. Select a preferred layout.



 Click Download to download Dell Display Manager (Windows) or Dell Display and Peripheral Manager (Mac) for other computers you wish to connect. Finally, click Next to save and exit KVM setup.

۲		Dell	@ Ø	×
- ; ¢:-	Brightness / Contrast	USB KVM Settings		
Φ	Input Source		Setup completed.	
٩	Color		Remember to install the software below on the other PCs you prefer to connect.	
œ	Easy Arrange		For Windows Dell Display Manager: Download	
	КУМ		For Mac Dell Display and Peripheral Manager: Download	
☆	Personalize			
Ħ	Others			
			Next	

NOTE: DDM 2.1 communicates with your monitor even when the monitor is displaying video from another computer. You can install Dell Display Manager (Windows) or Dell Display and Peripheral Manager (Mac) on the computer you frequently use, and control input switch from it. You can also install Dell Display Manager (Windows) or Dell Display and Peripheral Manager (Mac) on other computers connected to the monitor.


Changing KVM configuration

You can change the **KVM** configuration after completing the KVM setup either by running the setup instructions again or changing the screen configuration by clicking **Configure Screen**.





37

Feature	Function	Description
Single Display	Change video input	Change current video input by clicking the desktop computer icon or press hotkey .
PIP/PBP	Video Swap	Swap video input of main/sub by clicking arrow or press hotkey (only available in PIP or PBP side by side layout).
	USB Switch	Click button or press hotkey to toggle USB upstream port of active input sources.

1. Click KVM Configure Screen to change the screen layout.

٥		×
	KVM configure screen	
	Select layout	
	РР РБР	
	1. Select a PIP option	
	2. Click the Toggle button below to change the position of the PIP window:	
	Next	



2. Click Hotkeys to configure KVM hotkeys.



NOTE: Only relevant hotkeys in accordance with your screen configuration will be displayed.

Feature	Function	Description
Hotkeys	Switch between computers	Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, ALT+P) to switch between the computers in single display mode.
	Switch keyboard and mouse	Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, ALT+U) to switch keyboard and mouse between computers in PBP or PIP mode.
	Change PIP position	Configure your preferred hotkey (for example, Alt+Q) to change the PIP position.
	Automatically allow mouse to move between two PBP windows	Check to enable the keyboard and mouse switching from one computer to another computer by sliding across the edge when PBP mode is turned on
	Input source hotkey	Click Input source hotkey for more hotkey configuration.

DELL

Personalize settings

Changing Menu Launcher configuration

1. Click Configure to change the quick access function on Menu Launcher.

▣		Dell	@	0	×
*	Brightness / Contrast	Change Menu Launcher configuration	Configure		
Ð	Input Source				
٩	Color	Hotkey 1: Launch Menu Launcher	Alt+M		
œ	Easy Arrange	Hotkey 2: Launch Main Menu	Alt+D		
	Personalize				
	Others				

2. Select function from the drop-down list. Click Add Function to add more functions to the Menu Launcher.

•				
	Menu Launcher			
	Configuration for Menu Launcher			
	Function 1	Display		
	Function 2	Brightness / Contra		
	Function 3	Color		
	Function 4	Easy Arrange		



3. Click Reset All to reset the functions of Menu Launcher.

٥					×
	Menu Launcher				
	Configuration for Menu Launcher				
F	function 1		Display		
F	unction 2		Brightness / Cont	rast 🗸	
F	unction 3		Color		
F	unction 4		Easy Arrange		
	\oplus	Add function			

NOTE: The available functions may differ depending on the configuration of your monitor.

Changing Launch DDM Hotkey configuration

Dell	ø	0	×
* Brightness / Contrast Change Menu Launcher configuration	Configure		
Input Source			
6 Color	Alt+M		
Hotkey 2: Launch Main Menu	Alt+D		
Personalize			
I Others			



Feature	Function	Description
Personalize	Launch Menu Launcher	Configure a hotkey (for example, ALT+M) to bring up the Menu Launcher box of the monitor where the mouse pointer is currently located.
	Launch Main Menu	Configure a hotkey (for example, ALT+D) to bring up the Main Menu of the monitor where the mouse pointer is currently located.

Applying energy conservation features

On the supported Dell models, **PowerNap** energy conservation options are available under **Others** menu. You can choose to set the brightness of the monitor to the minimum level, or to put the monitor to sleep when the screen saver is activated.

۰		Dell	¢) (†) ×
÷¢:	Brightness / Contrast	PowerNap	Configure	
Ð	Input Source	Reduce brightness when screensaver activates Put the display to sleep when screensaver activates		
¢	Color			_
₿	Easy Arrange	Reset monitor settings to factory default		
☆	Personalize			-
	Others	Application settings	Import Export	

NOTE: PowerNap option is disabled in PBP or PIP to prevent disruption of the normal activities.



Color Management

This feature provides the optimum color experience by matching the color space of the monitor with the International Color Consortium (ICC) profile.

On the supported Dell models, **Color Management** options are available under **Others** menu. You can choose **Automatically adjust the default color profile in Windows when the color preset in monitor is changed** or **Automatically change the color preset based on the change in the ICC profile**.



Automatically adjust the default color profile in Windows when the color preset in monitor is changed

The corresponding color profile will set to default in Windows when you change the color preset from the monitor OSD menu.

Automatically change the color preset based on the change in the ICC profile

The corresponding color preset will be set in the monitor when you change the ICC profile in Windows. You can click on the ICC profile link to add the color profile installed for the monitor.

NOTE: Currently, this function is not supported when display is set to **show only on external monitor**.



Changing the ICC profile in Windows

Select a color profile from drop-down list of **Color Profile** in **Display** settings.

Settings		- o ×
	Display	
Find a setting	Rearrange your displays	Sleep better Night light can help you get to sleep
System	Select a display below to change the settings for it. Press and hold (or select) a display, then drag to rearrange it.	by displaying warmer colors at night. Select Night light settings to set things
Display		up.
40 Sound		Help from the web
Notifications & actions	1 2	Connecting to a projector or PC Setting up multiple monitors
J Focus assist		Changing screen orientation Changing screen brightness
O Power & sleep		and going sector or grantees
Battery	identify Detect	Get help
📼 Storage		-
C8 Tablet	Brightness and color	
III Multitasking	Change brightness for the built-in display	
Projecting to this PC	Night light	
X Shared experiences	Night light settings	
🛱 Clipboard	Color profile DELL Color Profile, D6500 V	
>< Remote Desktop	DELL COOP HOME, DOSU	
🔳 🔎 O 👧 🖪 🖄 🤅	3 🗿 🎉 🔍 💠 🤤	∧ 🖬 📾 di d× ENG \$16PM 📮

Resetting monitor settings

Click **Reset** to reset all monitor settings under **Others** menu.

•		Dell	\$ (0 (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	
÷.	Brightness / Contrast	PowerNap	Configure	
Ð	Input Source	 Reduce brightness when screensaver activates Put the display to sleep when screensaver activates 		
٩	Color			
œ	Easy Arrange	Reset monitor settings to factory default		
☆	Personalize			
	Others	Application settings ①	Import Export	



Import/Export application settings

You can use this function to export the monitor settings from one monitor and import into another monitor of the same model.

۰			Dell			© (2) ×
		Brightness / Contrast		PowerNap	Configur		
e	Ð	Input Source		 Reduce brightness when screensaver activates Put the display to sleep when screensaver activates 			
	¢	Color					
Q	•	Easy Arrange		Reset monitor settings to factory default			
E	☆	Personalize					
		Others		Application settings ()	Import E	xport	

1. Click **Export** to store a copy of the application and monitor settings of selected monitor to a file and click **OK** when export is successful.

٥]	Dell		Ô	0	×

DEL

45

₩ Brightness / Contrast PowerNap Configure	
Input Source Put the display to sleep when screensaver activates Put the display to sleep when screensaver activates	
& Color	
CE Easy Arrange Reset	
☆ Personalize Application settings export successful.	
CK Import Export	

2. To import the settings from a previously exported file, click **Import** and select the file. The monitor settings will be applied to all of the connected displays of the same model.

0		
-)\$\$:-		
Ð		
¢		
68		
☆		





3. DDM 2.1 will restart after the file is imported.



Additional settings of DDM 2.1

There are additional DDM 2.1 settings available under **Settings**. Click **Settings** icon to make setting adjustments.

Feature	Function	Description
Settings	Change application language	Apply preferred language to DDM 2.1. The default preferred language is the first language on the preferred language list, which follows the Windows language configuration.
	Auto-Load at startup	Launch DDM 2.1 when the computer starts up.
	Enable on screen notification	Allow DDM 2.1 to show notification message.



٥			
Settings			
General	Update	Analyt	cs
Change application language		Preferred I	anguage ~
🗹 Auto-Load at startup			
Enable on screen notificat	lion		
Save Diagnostic Report	Save Monitor Asset Report		
		Cancel	ОК

Help

There are additional software and monitor information available in **Help**. Click the **"?"** icon to access the **Help** screen.

۰		Dell ~		⊕
۲	Brightness / Contrast	- , ¢-	O	
Ð	Input Source			
٢	Color			
œ	Easy Arrange			
00	кум			
☆	Personalize			
ΞŦ	Others			
		75 %	75 %	
		Enable Display matrix control 🌘		lacksquare

DEL

You can obtain software information by clicking **here**. You can also obtain model name, service tag, manufactured date, and firmware information of the monitor. Click **Close** to exit the **Help** screen.



Troubleshooting

Understand the different states of DDM 2.1

Feature	Function	Description				
DDM Icon	Searching	Searching for the supported monitors.				
	Connected	The supported monitors are connected.				
		NOTE: You can right click to refresh if your supported monitor is not listed in the DDM 2.1 drop-down menu.				
	Unable to connect	Either there are no supported monitors connected or there is communication error in connecting your monitor.				
		See reasons for unable to detect monitor in the section below.				

If DDM 2.1 does not work on your monitor, you will see the following icon and message in the status menu.





NOTE: DDM 2.1 works only on selected Dell-branded monitors and is not supported on the monitors from other manufacturers.

DEL

Dell monitors not supported by DDM 2.1

DDM 2.1 may not work with the following monitors:

- Dell monitor models not included in DDM 2.1 for Windows supported list. For more information, see https://www.dell.com/support/ddm
- Monitors not listed in DDM 2.1 for Windows support list. Virtual and wireless monitors do not support DDC/CI

Unable to detect supported Dell monitor

In the following scenarios, Dell Display Manager might not be able to communicate with the monitor.

- 1. The primary monitor has turned on Multi-Monitor Sync (MMS).
- **2.** The monitor is busy with color calibration.
- 3. The monitor has Screen Partition turned on.
- 4. DDC/Cl is turned off.

If DDM 2.1 is unable to detect and/or communicate with a supported Dell monitor, take the following actions to troubleshoot:

- 1. Make sure the video cable or USB upstream cable is properly connected to your monitor and your computer. Ensure all the connectors are correctly connected to the ports.
- 2. Check the monitor OSD to ensure DDC/CI is enabled.

Compatibility between DDM 1.x and DDM 2.1

Both software can be installed on a computer if you have older monitors not supported by DDM 2.1. It is highly recommended to uninstall DDM 1.x if all your monitors are supported by DDM 2.1.

DELI

Getting more information on troubleshooting

You can **Save Diagnostic Report** or **Save Monitor Asset Report** to provide more information to Dell service center for troubleshooting.



Save Diagnostic Report

Right click on DDM 2.1 icon and select **Save Diagnostic Report** or click the **Save Diagnostic Report** button from **Settings**. The report contains system and monitor related information along with DDM 2.1 runtime logs.

Save Monitor Asset Report

Right click on DDM 2.1 icon and select **Save Monitor Asset Report** or click the **Save Monitor Asset Report** button from **Settings**. The report contains monitor Extended Display Identification Data (EDID) information for all connected monitors.

	łı.)
D¢	чь,

Application Windows Snap

This option is checked by default. When this function is turned on, it replaced the Easy Arrange option such that user can snap their application conveniently to the respective monitor and zone in the latest four recently used Easy Arrange layout.

	Open Dell Display Manager
	Save Diagnostic Report Save Monitor Asset Report
~	Application Window Snap
	Help
	Refresh
	Exit

NOTE: You may turn this function off when you want to use Span across multiple monitors.



Improve DDM 2.1

Check the **Help Dell improve its product and services automatically** if you consent to provide diagnostic and usage data to Dell server automatically. This data will help to improve Dell products and services.

٥						
	Settings					
	General	Update	Analy	rtics		
	Help Dell improve its products data.	and services by automatically se	ending diagnosti	ics and usage		
	Learn more about Dell's Privac					
	🔽 Help Dell improve its produ	ucts and services automatically.				
			Cancel	ок		

Updating DDM 2.1 software and monitor firmware

If your computer is connected to the Internet, you will be prompted to upgrade to a newer version of DDM 2.1 or monitor firmware when the updated version is available. It is recommended to download and install the latest DDM 2.1 application and monitor firmware.

Click **Update** in **Settings** to update the DDM 2.1 software or monitor firmware.

You can also check for new version by clicking on Check for Updates in Settings.

٥					×
	Settings				
	General	Update	Analy	rtics	
			,		
	Automatically notify when	update is available	Check Fo	or Updates	
	Software				
	Dell Display Manager Latest software installed.				
	Firmware				
	Dell Monitor				
	Latest firmware installed.				
			Cancel	ОК	

Updating the monitor firmware

1. Click **Update** to update monitor firmware. The download progress bar will appear once the process begins.





 After download is complete, a dialog box appears to prompt for confirmation. Follow the on-screen instruction to disconnect all other monitors before clicking Yes.



3. The DDM 2.1 will close, and Monitor Firmware Updater Utility will appear after you confirm to update firmware. Click Update to start firmware update.

Monitor Firmv	vare Update Utility	?	-
File Path Model No Current Firmware New Firmware File Checksum	C:\Dell\firmware\ M3B101 M3B102 716B	.UPG	
Update takes up to 8 minut	es. Do not power off or disconnect cable while updating.		Update

4. After the update is complete, click **Close** to exit **Monitor Firmware Updater Utility** and reboot the monitor.

Monitor Firmw	vare Update Utility	?	-	×
File Path Model No Current Firmware New Firmware File Checksum	C:\Dell\firmware\ M3B101 M3B102 716B	.UPG		
Update Successful			Close	

- NOTE: You can obtain more information on monitor firmware update by clicking on the "?" icon in the Monitor Firmware Updater Utility.
- NOTE: Restart DDM 2.1 manually after monitor firmware update is complete.

